

These avalanches outside of Cooke City are indicative of wet loose avalanches triggerring small slabs. Photo:Mittelstaedt

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 31, 2015

Cooke City, 2015-03-31